BOROUGH OF WILDWOOD CREST GREEN TEAM <u>Meeting Minutes – December 22 2021</u> Borough Hall, 6101 Pacific Avenue

Chairperson Sam Wilson called the Borough of Wildwood Crest Green Team to order at 1 pm.

Chairperson Wilson read the "Sunshine Act" and lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chair Sam Wilson, Co-Chair Darleen Devlin, Patti MacQueen, Mary Celebre, Joe Franco, AJ Caruso & Secretary Archer were in attendance. Member Daniels was absent. A quorum was declared. Guests included Borough Administrator Constance Mahon and resident Bob Deissroth.

The minutes of the November 17th meeting were approved on motion of Member Celebre, second by Member Caruso and unanimous voice vote of members eligible to vote.

Under correspondence, the Secretary said there were no snail or email deliveries.

Under old business, Secretary Archer said the current recycled bags number is 548.80 pounds and the Borough is ready to order its third bench. Member MacQueen continued with the second agenda item by thanking everyone for their active participation in SJ Matrix duties. Chair Wilson reminded all that he would like us to achieve bronze status by June (as this will help the Borough to compete for grant monies). Agenda item number three in-regards-to CMFP update with Peter Lomax, and the departure of DPW Liaison, Sarah Steiner, Chair Wilson moved this item to be on the January 2022 meeting. Member Caruso then reported on the status of Love Blue stating that beach clean ups will continue monthly over winter with the clean ups becoming weekly in summer. He suggested recruiting local eagle & boy scout troops to work for merit badges helping with beach clean-up projects. Member Celebre updated the Blue Flag status, letting us know that ninety percent of our application is completed. Questions then were asked regarding the water testing at Rambler and the Beach, Celebre stating that the County and State test weekly in summer and monthly for E Coli. Upon approval, the Blue Flag will be hung at Rambler. Co-Chair Devlin reported that the approval for Preston Park plans should be approved no later than early February. Ms. Mahon reminded the team that the Borough received a five-thousand-dollar grant for signage towards Preston Park as well. Chair Wilson finished new items by saying he continues to research re-usable bags for team give-a-ways.

Under new business, Administrator Mahon updated the team on EV charging stations stating the Commissioners are looking to put four spots in the Borough as the stations are not as expensive as originally thought. A commercial seller is more viable for EV stations as they are stronger in a coastal environment. The charging stations can have the Wildwood Crest logo as well. Further discussion is expected once the Borough reorganizes come January 2022. Ms. Mahon reminded the team that with the resignation of DPW Liaison Steiner, she and Peter Lomax will assume all CMFP duties for the near future. The last items were discussed by all team members. Chairperson Wilson and Co-chair Devlin requested re-appointment. AJ Caruso was approved as a new team member. And Member Franco was wished a fond farewell and tremendous luck as he becomes a new Wildwood Crest Commissioner. Guest, Bob Diessroth, was in attendance as a possible new member. He publicly thanked everyone for their support and educational meeting. He will let the whole team know if he would like to be considered.

No members of the public spoke.

The Team will meet on January 19 2022 at 1 p.m.

Meeting adjourned on motion of Member Devlin, second by Member Caruso and unanimous voice vote at 2 p.m.